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TO: All Republican Senators  
FROM: Ben Albritton 
SUBJECT: Republican Caucus Meeting  
DATE: August 15, 2025 
 
 
Please accept this memorandum as official notice that I am calling a meeting of the Republican 
Caucus to be held on Tuesday, October 14, 2025, at 2:00 p.m. in the Senate Chamber, for the 
purpose of selecting Senator Jim Boyd of the 20th District as the Senate President-Designate for 
the 2026-28 Legislative Term. Please confirm your attendance with the Senate Majority Office.  
 
Senator Boyd and I came into the House together in 2010 as part of a large freshman class. He 
quickly became a highly trusted friend and confidante. A dedicated family man and business 
owner, we have all witnessed his strong work ethic, innate intellect, and willingness to tackle 
tough issues with grace and good humor – all characteristics that enabled him to quickly rise to 
leadership positions in both the House and the Senate.  
 
Jim always works to build consensus and has spent countless hours with Senators on both sides 
of the aisle exploring and talking through ideas to make legislation stronger and bring tough and 
complex issues across the finish line. When it comes to constituent services, he digs into the 
details to make sure Floridians are getting the answers they need and expect from our elected 
leaders. As our Majority Leader, we have seen Jim work to ensure the Senate Floor runs 
smoothly and all Senators have the opportunity to be heard. For these reasons, and more, Jim has 
proven he has the support of Senate Republicans and is ready to lead our Caucus and our 
Chamber as the 92nd President of the Florida Senate. 
 
As we continue into the fourth decade of our Republican Majority in the Florida Senate, now, 
more than ever, Floridians are showing strong support for a conservative agenda, guided by 
leaders who defend faith, family, the dignity of work, and the opportunity to live in freedom. Jim 
Boyd is the right leader to carry on the legacy of Republican leadership in the Florida Senate, 
and I couldn’t be more blessed by him. 
 


